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12 October 2023 
 
 
IN STRICT CONFIDENCE 
ADDRESSEE ONLY 
Ms Leila Benyounes 
Assistant Coroner for Gateshead & South Tyneside 
Coroner Office 
Town Hall and Civic Offices 
Westoe Road 
South Shields 
Tyne and Wear 
NE33 2RL 
BY EMAIL: southtyneside@coroners.southtyneside.gov.uk 
 
Dear Ma'am, 
 
Inquest into the death of William Nichols 
 
We write to formally respond to your Prevention of Future Deaths (PFD) Report, dated 18 August 
2023, following the sad death of Mr Nichols. As a Trust we have learnt from the circumstances of 
Mr Nichols' death and have taken action following his death to try and improve communication 
between ourselves and  the Newcastle upon Tyne Hospitals, NHS Foundation Trust (Newcastle 
Trust) and to educate staff on the risks following a femoral endarterectomy.  
 
We have reviewed the concerns identified in your PFD report and note that points 2 and 3 are not 
applicable to our Trust. We shall therefore respond to points 1 and 4 in turn below.  
 
Concern 1: Inconsistency in the understanding between the hospital and community teams 
as to the procedure to follow post discharge from vascular surgery and the points of access 
in the event of concern or complication (including suspected infection or bleeding.)  
 
It is the Trust's position that we have already addressed this concern (and had done so by the time 
of the inquest hearing) and therefore it is unclear if this concern is directed at us, but in the event 
that it is, we would respond as follows.  
 
As heard at the inquest and in our subsequent submissions made by letter in July 2023, the Trust 
followed the correct procedure of contacting the ward at the Newcastle Trust, when the Community 
team noted the presence of fresh blood and spoke with a Specialist Vascular Nurse from the 
Newcastle Trust for advice, who in turn spoke with a medic from the Vascular Team. Following the 
inquest, the Trust liaised with the Newcastle Trust, to ensure that this remains the correct 
procedure for contacting their team and they have confirmed it does. 
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Following the inquest and collaboration with the Newcastle Trust, the findings of the inquest have 
been shared with our District Nurses, to reiterate the process they already follow, including:  
 

• Contacting the inpatient ward for advice (whether that be a ward within this Trust or another 
Trust);  

• Where to locate contact information for the relevant ward; and  
• A reminder of signs to look out for with patients who have undergone a femoral 

endarterectomy.  
 
We have also been liaising with the Newcastle Trust and developed a professional information 
leaflet for District Nurses which outlines what they should be aware of in relation to this specific 
procedure in the post operative period and what requires escalation and intervention, We 
understand you have received this from Newcastle Trust. We have therefore done all we can as a 
Trust in relation to this concern.  
 
Concern 4: Poor record keeping from the community team which mean that key clinical 
assessment information was not consistently recorded. 
 
Having reviewed the evidence, we are unable to ascertain where this concern arises from, which 
makes it difficult to respond directly. However, we would be more than willing to address this further 
if more detail about the concern could be provided.  
 
As a Trust, we pride ourselves on ensuring that record keeping is a priority. In Mr Nichols' case, 
key clinical information was recorded, with space to add to pre-populated drop-down boxes and 
concerns were appropriately raised with the Newcastle Trust, when fresh blood was identified in 
Mr Nichols' colostomy bag.  
 
As referred to in the inquest, at the time of Mr Nichol's death, the Trust had only very recently 
moved to a fully electronic records system. This system is now fully embedded and since Mr 
Nichols' death, 4 years ago, numerous changes have been made to the electronic proformas to 
strengthen record keeping and capture accurate and key clinical information.  
 
We hope that the above addresses your concerns, but please do revert back to us should you have 
any further comments or queries with which we can assist.  
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Mrs Trudie Davies 
Chief Executive  


